AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
. CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
September 11, 2013

L. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / MOMENT OF SILENCE
2. OLD BUSINESS
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August 14,2013
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
5. NEW BUSINESS

Proposal for Various Annual Invasive Plant Applicatiéns
6. SUB DIVISION / LAND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

Sunny Ridge Farms - Colonial Lane - Preliminary Land Dev Plans
T VARIANCES

QvC
8. BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS
9. LIAISON REPORTS
10.  CORRESPONDENCE

11.  DATES OF IMPORTANCE .
Sept 09,2013 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM

Sept 11, 2013 Pension Committee 1:00 PM
Sept 11,2013 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
Sept 11,2013 Comp Plan Task Force
Special Meeting 7:00 PM
Sept 12,2013 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
Sept 12, 2013 Farmers Market : 3-7:00 PM
- Sept 16,2013 Commerce Commission 7:00 PM
Sept 17,2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Sept 18, 2013 Police Commission — CANCELLED 5:30 PM
Sept 18,2013 Zoning Hearing Board — CANCELLED  7:30 PM
Sept 19, 2013 Farmers Market 3-7:.00 PM
Sept 23, 2013 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Conservancy Board\2013\Agenda 09112013 - Nancy.doc



Sept 23, 2013 Applebrook Golf

Sept 24, 2013 Police Commission

Sept 26, 2013 Farmers Market

Sept 26, 2013 WC Area Council of Governments
East Goshen Township Building

Sept 26, 2013 Friends of East Goshen

Newsletter Posted to Website: October 1

12, PUBLIC COMMENTS

13.  ADJOURNMENT

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Conservancy Board\2013\Agenda 09112013 - Nancy.doc

11:00 PM
5:30 PM
3-7:00 PM
7:00 PM

7:00 PM



SO ~I ON Lh AW N e

o n b v B B B R R R R D DWW W W W W L RN DN RN NN NN N e e e e e e e et
WK MmO W 10U WK — O W10 H WHK m O W10t WK — O 0o~ Wwn H WK — SO

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
August 14,2013
N 7:00 P.M.
The East Goshen Township Conservancy Board met for their regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday,
August 14, 2013 at the East Goshen Township Building. Board membérs present were: Chairman Sandra
Snyder, Bryan Del Monte, Rachael Burgos, Scott Sanders, Virginia Newlin, Walter Wujcik & Bill Coffey.
Others present: Erich Meyer, Park & Recreation Commission, Janet Emmanuel, Township Supetvisor, and Bill
Egan, resident,

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Sandy Snyder called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence to remember our troops and first
responders.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the May 8, 2013 meeting were approved.
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the June 12, 2013 meeting were approved as corrected.

SUBDIVISION PLANS
Sunny Ridge Farms, Colonial Lane — The applicant Rick Bunn and engineer John Mullin were present.
John explained that the property is located on the northwest side of Colonial Lane. The existing house
has been vacant for a few years. They plan to build 4 new homes. He would like to have a site walk to
determine which trees can be saved. It was decided that the Board members will meet at the site this
Saturday, August 17" at 9:00 am. Scott will meet John before Saturday to walk the site and will send
Sandy a report.

VARIANCES
QVC —No representatives were present. They want to expand the area where the satellite dishes are
and add 6 more dishes. They are asking the Conservancy Board for suggestions to replace the
arborvitae trees with deer resistant trees. Scott suggested Thuja (Green Giant) in the back. This is an
aggressive grower so it will require maintenance. For the front, he suggested Pieris Andromeda, an
evergreen that flowers in the spring and does well in shade or sun. Sandy will send a letter.

BUDGET

1. 2013 Remaining Budget - Sandy reviewed Jon Altshul’s memo and report for 2013 Year-End
Projection. Although the report shows a balance of $5300.00 remaining in the Landscaping line item,
when Weeds Inc. gets paid approximately $2800.00 for this year’s spraying, $1700.00 will remain.
Suggestions for a year-end project:

Bryan mentioned that 6 of the original 200+ trees planted by the YMCA in Clymer’s Woods are dead
and need to be replaced. Also, plants are needed where the Alder trees were removed in Applebrook.
Scott mentioned the proposed walking path along Reservoir Road. If it is approved, the CB could plant
a few trees along it.

Ginnie suggested planting understory plants in Clymer’s Woods and put up a fence to keep the deer out.

She also suggested more, smaller trees on E Boot Road.

Discussion on replacing the 6 trees in Clymer’s Woods:

Scott reminded everyone about using volunteers to do the planting. The cost of trees with volunteers
planting may be $300 each. He prefers to plant in the fall. Nurseries are discounting now so he will
contact Shemin Nursery. He will try to contact the YMCA to see if they will contribute anything. He

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Conservancy Board\2013\CB 8-14-13 draft.docx |



00 ~I N L B W N e

e e el
AN AW - OO

17
138
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

cautioned against using native trees that are being invaded; i.e., ash trees. Ginnie suggested 6, 6 caliper

_native trees of same or similar type as those originally planted.

Bill moved to increase the Landscaping fund from $5300 to $6100 which is an increase of $800. Scott
seconded the motion.
Ginnie feels the BOS should pay for replacing these trees. None of the cost should come out of the CB

budget. A vote was taken. The motion passed with 5 yes and 1 no vote. Sandy will write a letter to

Jon.

‘2. 2014 Proposed Budget — After some discussion, Scott moved to submit a proposed budget for 2014

as follows: Wages $500
Supplies/Materials . $1000
Professional Services  $1000

Landscaping $5600
Total $8100

Bill seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

CLYMER’S WOODS

Sandy reviewed the memo from Rick Smith about mowing in Clymer’s Woods. Scott suggested putting
wood chips around the trees to keep the grass from growing. It would also help increase the growth of
the trees. The chips should be at least 2” deep and 3-5” away from the base of the trees, Ginnie feels
there are no negatives except getting it done.

Public Comment - Erich agreed and estimates it will take 500 yards of chips.

Bill Egan has suggested this to the BOS. He also likes the idea of understory shrubs.

Sandy will discuss this with Mark Miller and Rick Smith.

LIAISON REPORTS

1. Historical Commission — Bryan reported that they are also working on the 2014 budget and the
“Battle of the Clouds”. The Living History Day and Town Tours & Village Walk events went well.

2. Municipal Authority — Walter reported that the Marydell and Hershey Mill diversion projects are
done. They awarded the contract for the Preserve diversion project. One day in June the RCSTP
received 1.2 million gallons of water. The West Goshen case has been given to a new judge.

BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS

1. Bryan mentioned the 6/27 email from Rick Smith stating that the Ridley Creek has been listed as
“impaired”. Ann Murray of the CRC confirmed this. It is probably caused by development and lack of
riparian buffer. The buffer must be increased and they need to mow less often.

2. Bryan rides his bike several days a week in Applebrook. Lately he has seen people with leashed
dogs hunting ground hogs in the area west of the Chamber building. This should not be allowed in the
park. Erich checked the PA Game Commission information and it shows that it is open season with no
restrictions on ground hogs, but he feels that we need to find out if it is allowed in the park since deer
hunting is not. Sandy will contact Rick Smith about this.

3. Gimnie is concerned that Mark Gordon wrote letters for the CB. She objects that someone not on the
CB is writing letters. If that is the case, though, she feels the letter should have been reviewed and
approved by the Board before it was signed. Sandy explained that this letter was in response to the
meeting with Goshen Meadows. There were many items that the Board didn’t like about their plan.
Mark offered to write the response letter. Sandy agreed because Mark is more knowledgeable about
subdivision plans. Sandy reviewed it, made a few changes and signed it. She has written letters for the
Board and was never told that they had to be reviewed.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Conservancy Board\2013\CB 8-14-13 draft.docx 2



p—

—_— O D 00~ N W e

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, Scott made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Walter
seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Conservancy Board\2013\CB 8-14-13 draft.docx 3



WEEDS, INC.
250 BODLEY ROAD INDUSTR”\L WEED CONTROL (610) 358-9430

ASTON, PA 19014 www.weedsinc.com FAX (610) 358-9438

September 5, 2013

Via Email

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

PROPOSAL

RE: Reservoir Road and Blacksmith Shop
2013/ Q-P2-910
Listed below is our 2013 hourly rate for various applications as treated in 2012.

$80.00 per hour — 1 than and truck and chemical

Please contact me with any questions.

PO 00

Brian G. O’Nelll

BGON:kinf

ACCEPTED BY DATE

BAITILIORE ¢ CHICAGO ® REWARK ¢ FPHRADELPHIA ¢ PITTSBURGH



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.orq

Date: 9/6/2013
To: Conservancy Board
From: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer M(J
“Re:  Sunny Ridge Farms, Land development Plan (1551 colonial Ln.)

Board Members, '

The developer has modified the plan to save the trees identified during -
your site walk and as added some street trees. The developed has asked for
your assistance in determining the species for those street trees. Please provide
the developer with your recommendation for the street trees at your meeting on
9/11/2013. Copies of the plan will be available at the meeting.

Please review and comment to the Planning commission in writing
on this application.

Fi\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-41 (1551 Colonial)\Sunny Ridge Farms SD June 2013\Memo to CB
09062013.doc



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 8/29/2013

To: Conservancy Board
From: Mark Gordon: Township Zoning Officer ; ({)
Re: QVC Inc. Conditional Use Plan ‘

Board Members,

QVC is amending an existing Conditional Use approval for the Satellite
Dish use on their property. Please review and make recommendations on
screening vegetation which will be deer resistant. Please forward your
comments to me no later than September 12.

F\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-163 (1365 Enterprise Dr.)\2013 Sat. Dish Expansion CU App\Memo re Deer
Resistant Plantings 08292013.doc




~Em,
O_\lll

""" e FXISTNG 1" DONTOHRS
= 20— EXSTING ' CONTOURS
X 21220 EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
ee—t—x—w—s  EXISTING FENCE LINE
—— e EXISTING EDCE OF PAVING
EXISTNG CURE
e FLOOD PLAN

ARTRIAL

SOLS LINE AND DESCRIPTION

EXISTING UNDERGROUND WATER MAIN
EXISTING UNOERGROUND ELECTRIC
————— [ == EXISTING UNDERGROUND IELEPHONE
EXISDNG UNDERGROUND CAS LINE
ENSING WIRES

EXISTING FIRE UNE

_ |2
I o;c}érmw( (74
b

H 2 ' DB 487 PG 367 T
il x;,_/ !

Gt

UP{ Y53-4-164

g8
§§ ENSTING LIGHT POLE
i o STREAM LINE
3 AN H EXSTING STORM INLET AND PIFE
S
] 3 === === OT== EXISTING STORM MANHOLE AND PIPE
H e ~ H . EXISTING SIGN
'\_ H o EXSTING UTILITY POLE
- EXISTING TREE & SHRUB UNE
oxer] @ SATELUTE DISH #
(=13
wan EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING
goste —00
ECRESS DOOR — s
FRGY STAIR 20 e wosse
- 3 SATELLITE DiSH
1ces3
ai %’
eox a
o H
e g
X H
}‘é\ &z s
X & COVER_TYPE EXISTHNG (SE)
‘ B GENERATORS 1647
e255) CONCRETE WALK /PADS 3,338
SATELLITE FOUNDATIONS 1,466
] £ BITULINOUS PAVING/WALK 6738
IMPERVIOUS: TOTAL: 13.189 S.F.
Py e ot RIS NON~COMPACTED CRUSHFD STONF 17,797
s 3 § s GRASSALAW 4227
=y an 2,524 SF.
SITE_COVERAGE_ TOTAL: 713 SF.
P Lt
= =
&l Bl et £
[ J ‘, NOTES:
: 1. EXSRNG SATELLTE DISHES NO. 2, 3, AND 5 ARE 10

BE REMOVED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED SYSTEMS
UPGRADE.

EXISTING SATELLITE YARD PLAN

o] s REVIION

CONDITIONAL léSaE APPLICATION
DOWNLINK SYSTEMS UPGRADE
Vi ORK INC.

SOPYRIHT BOTE 10 USER 0f THESE PLANS: EDSTIVANA ALT 17 REQUTEMENTS
OHESTIR WHLEY DVICEERS, BE, OV DM2NERS & SRATS, RN THE INOSIUSON CONTRNED DM THS FLAN WKY NG
Dot FEORES TS Sant U4 Cooxed k3 KL @0 & COBSTT I CnOTDS O TE FAO MY s m%%ﬂﬁffﬁj{?m . % C NETW .
fraiatieny Py Lyl SR £ TR (e0h PASE s A o PR :%wﬂmmmmmnnm gf\%l?moﬁ'igé ch PROJECT# C136115 03
T3 KOKIT &D R KIHR R B ATD 08 I (O0R FOEDT, RICTOR DR KSTALLATEN OF DY AL SESEKL SALRES A 908 BE RL ‘) DESIGNATED OFFICE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY ~ PENNSYLVANIA
A% DY 7 IS KSR T AN IR0 PATY WRT RAT IBANIG . NTL SU BSCOTPAOES HOT SEEX YEIUED W OZTTR oty EFY B LOOUON 0 SLDNIX O KL UCURFDO VATES 40 DDRESS AND
¥ PSS A3 ¥ o R DT W g STCRRES BFOR DL SUR O 3 Al 4 PROECTNO.
BRI, Mo MY RE-UE IO YT FERMGTN, NURAS SAL 101 6 USLE FOR DARCES B AY 0 EXCAVATONS. TRRNCHAR AML BHRKG o/ TELEPIKONE NUMBER. Chester* Craster Vatey Englosers, Inc,
FY GESTR SALEY DONES, BE, IR T BESUTIC PRl B I T AL Ereas %0 Main Ofize: 83 Chesiut Road
SN RPAEE KEXED, WU, BE 4T 14 HID AAYS S0E ISC NG VDY o TE TE % TE YRR iR $ivich TP Valle P.0. Box 447, Pecd. PA 18301 | 185222001
p e e e T O O e e ; o4 S
DEVER WIEY DOHTS, 11, 74 AL QS DEAES, LOSSE, BE KSE 6F 1% XOOND] TTEO FAST (SU06 UL ¥ERreary WVALEATORS £ B LOET RVS0S BERDE b -VANTA ONE. CALL SYSTRM. RiNC. Scale in Feet Engineers ©10) 883314 Fax Y
A0 EPERSES ARSNS THEFETD (R AESULTAG BERCROL AXD V) OF THE RFDTATON TN DS RE (1) %mmgaﬂrmwmmm CALL 3 WORKENG DAVS BRFORE YOU DIG 0 5 1015 20 40 [ & SeGchestorvon
SERS Y, 1§12+ BONGIE, F0ee <
G BoR 1-800-242-1776 SHE ronTy
" oA CAARY I3 TRARG
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: I () DOWIRS 9 TO0I UTAOS (SN T W poCs SEIUAL NUMHER: 20131960355 17=20 120 l g ' ¥r e
SHEET{ OF 2

IACVE 18000\18522:2000\dwp\ Sheet\Cundirional Usa\Shy 01 ClUabwgr. 7/26/ 20483 5:20010 PAL



£, ease

I
I
|
l

FATATE MG E
BT ROR I ’
| k
t
| g
| Bl
i
| 3 LOCATION MAP  ...c ¢ 2000
| :
1
C] ] ;J EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND
ﬁr— 7 "‘&’: ) 202 FXSTRNG 1* CONTOURS
EXSTING 5° CONTOURS

EXISTING SPOY ELEVATION
EXISTING FENCE UNE

AL

U — e ——  EXISTING EDGE OF PAVING
J— - EXWSTING CURB
—_ — A00D PLAN
52
_*QC < SOLS LINE AND DESCRIPTION
B0A

w A\

EXISTING UNDERGROUND WATER MAIN
EXSTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
ENSTING UNDERGROUND TELEFPHONE
EXiSTING UNDERGROUND CAS LINE
EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES
e e — EXISTING FIRE LINE
@ EXISTING LIGHT POLE
e ———  STREAM LINE
= EXISTING STORM INLET ANO FIPE

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE AND PIPE
EXNSTING SIGN
EXISDING UDLITY POLE
EXISTING TREE & SHRUB LINE

SATELUTE DISH #

K

=
v\ mvon e, (J"’ =
® O3

[ g& - ;7_&1457%\ 37 grﬂ (»1:
1Y TT/\N UPI‘{&!A#IE! i
B\

CONC. SIOF¥ALY

(

RMINGUS FABNG

;

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

@ SATELUTE DISH

FROM STAIR 20 gy qasse

EROUS PANG

X
Dt
:56:7«

STE COVERAGE SUMMARY {SATELUITE YARQ):

GENERATORS 1,647 1.647
CONCRETE WALK/PADS 3338 3.832
SATELLITE FOUNDATIONS 1,466 3,451
BITUMINOUS PAVING /WALK 67238 435
MPERVIOUS TOTAL: 13,183 SF. 9,365 SF,
PROPOSED WPERVIOUS REDUCTION (HET): ~3,824 S.F,
NON-CONPACTED CRUSHED STONE 17,297 23,890
. GRASSA AUN 4227 1458
1 HON-IMPERVIOUS TOTAL: 21,524 SF. 25.348 S.F.
— iz g
G} EL Sl S H § F] § s g PROPOSED NON-IPERVIOUS INCREASE {NET): +3,824 SF.
—— 713 § & 3 B
s g H
/ <08 A 3
t —

PROPOSED SATELLITE
YARD PLAN

do. | nac MM

CONDITIONAL lr"ost APPLICATION
DOWNLINK SYSTEMS UPGRADE
VC NETWORK INC

COPYRIGHT HOTE 10 USER OF THESE PLARS EEMGUYVANA AT 17 RIQUREMOGS
CHESTER WLEY DNGIEDRS, CNL DNONEEPS & SROYRS, RN THE IRORIATON CORTAND O THS PUAN WY 37
e :
A9 ECPES THOKTF X AD SAL RO BT PROUIY &F OESTR F 1R VER O AN HTAZENT OSoPETNeY prrore. O TE LOOUOS R DSIC SERFAT UL ST SOR SEBSIIEET___FOR QVC PROJECT# C13611504003
o Do e mﬁgmﬁnwmn mmuﬂcwwgmmmmmn &ﬁﬁa‘%ﬁ%ﬁ 9 FACILITY OWNERS
ISR AR D s o SOSTCTO oh KSWURN O WRBONS Soud G Dl KL SESEKC SKOES W som T it s DESIGHATED OFF(CE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA
T EXFRESTD SRTIM PERASSEN A3 CXSNT OF GEIEL BGROS. OISTE WY DOUR, MY DS DAOTS g SRUCUTS BRST BT S & s . ADDRESS Al FRRUECT 0,
ENOMERS, G, AT U WO WTION FERMSSR, FEIVESENUIAS S MO BE LKL FUR DAACES 0F &A%Y 050 TELEPIKNE NUMBER. Chasiet Vatay Engineers, .
CONENT 08 JOSTION 1T OESTE wldy FE PR DL WSLNG Fad VSR DU TO GTAN DISON VORCADN o pvs PN Chester Main Office: 83 Chostast Road
SERE RATOS KDOD, WL & 47 T HID AAYS SUE FSC 0 WlROM OF T DX O B REX DE T 1L OO0 by Eoperkiitoyict e 18522-2001
ER e e st G P GO G e L — Valley B
OESTR WIEY DGHIFS, 3, TN AL QLS. SACEL (OSTS, BE Y Of 5 SOOKDM I fisT TANG UL YERrorDy  PVILCEI0 (R T ST V006, PRNNSYIVANIA OXF, CALL. SYSTRA, INC. Engineers (510)829-2143 Fax =
D DXPENSES ARSRG THIFETD OR FESLLT WEREFROL NQ VAUDSEON OF THE NFDRWATCR CONTARID N THS RLE. () (PSRN POLT TAMS B IIFFAVOS (A CALL 3 WORKENG DAYS BEFORE YORI DIG Svegohastacy com
e | T VRS oo 1-800-242-1776 i
. L BENTIRIER. 3) VOIS £0 XS PR (05K 720 G . X = 53 RoNEY Gecen st oRArG
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: l @ b iy fosx 229 POCS SERTAT. NUMHER: 20131560395 o l omees l or e
SHEET2 OF 2

JTACVIL 18000A18522-2000\dwig\Sheets\Conditiaanl Uss\Shi02-Clhudivys, 7726/2003 115415 PM



e TV T T T TN
— TV

N

Junper Mass to be Removed
Yew Hedge to be Removed
(2} Oak to be Removed

Arborvtae Hedge to be Remaved
Evonymus Hedge to be Removed

e~

N AN
BN N it ~“\%\f

Yew Hedge to be Removed
(3) Maples to be Removed
{3) Pines to be Removed

~ (4} Viburnum to be Removed

Landscape Demolition Plan

[ ]

~
e N TS -
Y e RN ~f~ STTITSL ///—_: N
AN 7T YRy ! b X
i 3 PN A ~ 2~ r/<)’\\\|// i
’ Y 1o Loy ¢ i,/\*{ (0 LK
r7 NoA PPN “ ! ‘\ Pt N2 T\ [
N 7 A / N/ <7 ] A
\/ / i /N s
7\ // \\ X /\/\ //\\\L/ -~ L ~.bL
\\ s \\\_—’/ \\\_// ~ -
\\ //
Scale: 1/8'=1*
-

} Plant Schedule
No. {Botanical Name Common Name Size
/ 16 |ilex x aqupemyi ‘Meschick Dragon Lady Holly -7 HL
g Thuja x Green Gianl Green Giant Atborvilae 5-6'Ht
20 |vbumum x rhy ‘Afieghany’ Afleghany Viburnum 3CH

Do pot ey prore £ b pincsg,
Peure orty crossons knbs, m ot

o

rayb,

e b of baschas .

exend ot edie

g Exn vt s be plated wsh st e

il srevgny ok v b vk v o o of P roct

€t owred hen fa bk s & vt

rin vickie sallba refcied: Do rot cavee
gasoor of oot el v o i,

T Hghar b oy ok sk, -

]
ttp ¥omeo halt ol b,

208 b e 8° @O0y o plecig Peke.

Praasr £ Tt B ot 2af 6306 Pk Y

{2} Arboratae

SHRUB PLANTING DETA!L - B&B TREES IN ALL SOIL TYPES
TS

SECTON.

(16) Dragon Lady Holly

Landscape Plan

(20} Aleghany Vibumm

Scale: 1/8"=1"

D

]
DOWNLINK SYSTEMS
UPGRADE

FOUNDER'S PARK

1365 Enterprise
Drive

West Chester PA
19380

a
Shitas Architacls]
D47 Tt Cowedogs  Romd
[thrp e, Paseptrade 15007-2547)

frain  ofice 610-994-3503]
hesbete bearch

Struclural Enclnaer
FPROVIDENCE ENGINEERING
10 Exsenhower Bhad
Lancaster, PA 17603

ek FINERTI Frc DT

MEPFP Fnglnesr

KUPPER ENGINEERING
101 Jackson Avenue
Glenskde, PA 13038

T QLI Pz QUHLLET

SltelClvll Enaineer
CHESTER VALLEY ENGINEERS
83 Chestd Road

Paot, PA 19301

et BIREUAT Frcc G5 L998D

Landscape Atchitect
[SHEARON ENVIRGNIUNETAL DESIG!
5160 Mirda HH Road

Plymouth Meatng, PA 19462

T GHER22628 Fa M9 283150

[T _DATE GESCRIPTION
PROGRESS PRI
ProfectMo: 13010
Plot Scale: e
Sheet.
LANDSCAPE PLAN

LA-1.1

Sheet Mo,

=

ey AT Y, e e et
ol Lt il tleed
et Bt T
e ey




; e SRR EXigffﬁg —— Sy P
| S = £ Ve [ Sedwme . - TR S'ZE (Inches) i SEOEE
.- ’ e : et O g - - - e - - o S 48 ASH
w1 ASPHALT — ; e
l = AD_JQINEF? @ s’ 0;?/{1{_.‘1{;04}’ k- = 12 JUN. £ R .,W,,...,WWW‘IB MAP i S 12_CHER'
l e s St e S SREENIE | ELNNMEEORINESS S EOEEE | SESiaaaE
= . SEEsas L. e aee - B = e o o ' 12 APP. L R s e o R R
SAH gy .. 12 CEDAR 12| SPRUCE N LA TGRS
N4 '/ 25} OO'E | W’!M ﬂ';m QY (B rens : Hioe o R L ot e O :
| s KA 8 FRUIT W S.MF_’.RHQEH.M. e N T TR ;
yro COR. LHERRY 2 12/ WALN. 2 ity i SRl ._w..._,.w,w,12‘H|CK- Lrase
7 ) e , L F ode ] . ' S 6 SPRUCE £ gg;RRY
.- TN AACAE A e r . S Il e e f o _ ¥ N BRI : : { : 8 CEDAR :
24IMAPLE § | L / : : Begic Ay L. e e T e LR T Tt s e T
’ . i / 36 OPLAR B 18 H. LOCW RGN B N e e
29 )gcevar-2 cic ! ¥ T | 12/ JUN.
() 2" mape / P.ERC QL = f,g”,;é’ 18 WALN. Lo SRR SN 18 DEC. PR s e
: {1 aEr oo Py SRR e e S . S - R e @ f,i,% 36 MAP. Jaee Rl o SOy R SR
6 ¢ LHaLE 18 . 6/DOGWOOD | _18ICEDAR
6CHERRY ::. ,/ / % 15 POP. __8DOGWOOD e
5°ceD, y 7 - uSTUNP | | BUMAP. 18 CEDAR
4"0AK | e | e 4 12HEM.
18"0AK: / e SO o PR o laGEDRE - b EMNLE
2°ASH /1 Y AN e oy v G T 1 Gl e O o | A A s o | 18 12 % _
| | Y A Bl ‘ P gggss % N e L)L Nebeaps @ R I o wldee
F J :’ / Y /A Y ) X . / DWELLIN 3 ) Hor, Bl o oo e s e % | _12poewoob | | 18K |
/ : ; G : oL | /BF i 434066 MAR: i % e G Y : ’ i 7 10 HICK. 1 ; . MB g T s s | 12 HEM
; = 44250 18 SPRUCE - 15 CEDAR
; / R o FF = 444.00 i o - o s T e A b
: H | .
S‘AN M“H / ﬁ-’- Tree Replacement Ca[cu]at;on g 30 T L SR o e e e L S L s L 24 CEDAR ............ .
':- ﬁgi@%@é@ / S“Mm:fa' PROPOSED 2518 Tota| Existing Tree |nches on Site : BASMH WIS, MO e e vl e onamsreap——— 8 CEDAR S ——— S
: Qvg/:;jgj_'57 H.LOC. 3,000 SF f({q 167 Total Existing Trees i S 18 OAK S i s i b et : .1.5“:ICEDAR ;
;_ BFDViE%g;GSO : = Percentage of Allowabie Existing Tres Rémaval e ] SRS
OF = 446.00 A N ; 22 H.LPC. 503 Allowable Tree Removal (Inches) 3 ~ 30/WALN. B MO | RSN v e e
- v t o ——{Alowable Tes Remal (nches) —__ 1 S e
e % 16.17% Percentage of Existing Tree Removal o 12| H.LOC. R saeSamRaEEs . Tr o e e
‘ ) = 1P 7 et Shln it B ey IO
- i : b = Ry R 125ASH e e B vamncse
/ | - @ (\f\— 0 Required Planting Inches , SRS (N 12 APP.
‘,l-“ 5 L 12”CE‘DAR‘ 12» H.LOE. 21 Proposed Planting Inches !mm e 8 CE DAR i > i i 24 WALN
' % BRISH 7 Proposed 3 inchTrees - S sEea s : 12 DOGWOOD
\ 15.13% Percentage of Tree Inch Removal after Proposed Plantings | & 12 ASH 8 SPRUCE =
> \ 2 ; : : : :. 5 SN e ngD 11.98% Percentage of Tree Removal after Proposed Plantings T ASH e e T
% L S 1B7H. = - N ; i, NN FOUNb meests | EEmammmmmaenaa S RS | ERne aEanEER
S f 7\ 4 ¥ w \ ¥ ' : e e -' O\ TREE LEGEND Empe dpEamaeaaeaa | e ¢ oamEmee
) f ; — 18"SPRUCE p Y H.LBC. ‘ P NN 12/CEDAR 6 MAPLE
‘;\7 24‘"‘POP / - ; i 3 / MAPLE ' | \ e e NN S \ = {3 EXISTING APPLE EXISTING JAPENESE MAPLE ] SermmeTE oo - i
5 . IPSAMPSshune / ; | , : - g“’“‘“ : @;s "0AK il %5, & \ k QN = i _..._13 ch[l)(AR'" s
Q 5 ‘ ; : y 2 ;46.4‘ EXiST/NG S\ANITARY L, £ @9 4 / B S AN~ M“H“” - 75’ CLETAR«SHEJB[ANGLE_ 3 EXISTING ASH .'ﬁ- EXISTING LOCUST i 12/ MAPLE
S SO F) Qm ﬁulj l_l?[ Rl - "t . | s o3 A% %ﬁ:ﬁﬁ:ﬁ mow, | L — i
ﬁéﬁ)og AL STUMP 3 ai”M B g 7S MP : S o B i i A BBt OF Two mwgnm i O EXISTING BIRCH O EXISTING MAPLE 15 OAK o
% =~ -,: -,_ ‘,: ASPHALT : AN AT THE = 6 MAPLE
8) &N - : DRIVEWAY e r INTERSEC OF COLONIAL oy =
e @5& OAK ¥ st : - 8'DEC. S PECE @ — — _LANE_AND CORNWALLIS DRIVE.) @ EXISTING CEDAR a'?’\; EXISTING MULBERRY TR 2‘; :OP&': el
| st ‘ 1hpren i / C LONIAL LANE N L / - | T15|0AK 5
T472 » e -y 8 EXISTING CHERRY @ EXISTING OAK B | 18/ SPRUCE
v b SRR . EERSTRRRER T
O EXISTING DOGWOOD EXISTING PINE £ W T e R T L S )
§ __8BlJMAP. i ONEDRE . RSCHDRGS YRR
@ O ( 10 DOGWOOD ) S 24 W PINE !
: ; : EXISTING GUM EXISTING POPLAR § 12/CEDARS | 12 WALN.
Native Street Tree Planting List . 10DOGWOOD R A
- ‘ | l §; E % EXISTING HEMLOCK @ EXISTING SPRUCE | 24/ CHERRY v s _ SIMULB.
Scientific Name Common Name Spacing  Size Comments W ‘ SRRV L 6 MAPLE
Celtis ‘Common Hackbery 35'-40" | large Native to North East America. The Asian woolly aphid is a new pest EXISTING HICRORY EXISTING WALNUT s 228i§ e d e 1: 232;\;300
occidentalis | ; ias of summer 2002. Do not plant in areas where aphld dnp would be : R R G,CEDARS ZRFHIE L WIEATS T S, T T AR Sl 6 DOGWOOD P e o AR G o1
% ‘a problem. Until recently this tree has been free of problems. T e N R
3 ‘Smaller than the European Hackbery reaching a high of 50". No fall O EXISTING HOLLY @ EXISTING UNKNOWN DECIDUOUS - 14| H.LOC. Gcumemas . REeesE e
? | e L) CEDARS : ShedRaR | RREUNLGTEE R
| O EXISTINGTREESTUMP (&%) PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE 6/ORN. U AR 12ASH
Cercis Eastern Redbud 20'-30" | small Native to Eastern USA. Great small tree that can grow in a standard >< 24| OAK ' 18 LOMBARDI POPLAR
canadenisis ; ‘and multi-trunk form. This tree displays great flowers in March and ki e b = _24§ASH = : = == b = SRR PR,
: April. Good tree for tight locations and under utility lines. e 10/ SPRUCF_. T e P e S Moo . ... Lo sl A
LEGEND e . :
| = “24/0AK | ~| [ 18[OMBARDIPOPLAR |
Linodendron Tulip Tree 35'-40'  large Native to the Eastem USA. A large, fast growing tree that flowers in PROPERTY LINE P = WALN R e — 15 LOMBARDI POPLAR
tulipifera | late spring. Aphids can be a problem but all in all a good street tree.| s EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR _36/POPLAR , e R
' ———— — 430 — — ———  EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR - - - 15 LOMBARDI POPLAR
! 24 MAPLE 3 18 LOMBARDI POPLAR
Choose 1 type of Deciduous Tree for Street Tree Planting ___ :)[()IJS(?FI!];IZR?;::AENT v ;,_ e 24§OAK i i = £ T e
: D = § 12/ ASH : S e e
: s = B . T
EXISTING PAVING o= :
CIRCLE OF PROTECTIVE Wo0D i BETNSAT A EYR USDA SOIL SURVEY INFORMATION
Ezmmﬂn_lrc mn D;TPUF:Q%T EXISTING SOILS LINE
gnmslzg T?;O&osupmsmn GeB2 EXISTING SOILS TYPE Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name
f AND BRANCHES. CaB Califon loam, 3 to 8% slopes
oty NNV N EXISTING TREELINE GdB Gladstone gravely loam, 0 to 87 slopes
'\:r?m .:I‘:TEP'I‘iOmTLg c:gn afn Es:.onzﬂ REMOVE BURLAE EROM - f_:.“_ MULCH E EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE GdC Gladstone gravely loam, 8 to 157 slopes
UPPER 1/3 OF BALL = / ‘ O EXISTING UTILITY POLE Ha Hatboro silt loam
< E : UugB Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 0 to 87 slopes
1 EXISTING LIGHT
EOILL;RPTESAEXHIASIE(I'TUSR(%L = EXISTING MAILBOX UugD Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 8 to 257 slopes
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. 1 PART TOPSOIL
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG TREE PR‘OTECTION DETAIL (TR‘EE GR‘OUP) 1 PART PEAT SLOPES 15-257
1-800-242-1776 NOT TO SCALE
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 442 PROPOSED 2 INTERVAL CONTOUR
T TYPICAL SHRUB PLANTING 440 PROPOSED 10'INTERVAL CONTOUR
il e B A L BLE NOT TO SCALE ________ I~ VY #Z~— = TTFNEPRUNE 1/3 = PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN
AND BRANGHES. | TS LaF LaF PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC, CIVIL ENGINEERS - : :
EXPRESSLY RESERVES 115 COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER £ E PROPOSED UNGROUD ELECTRIC LINE
T O e T
ENGNEERING [LC._ THEY ARE 10 B USED GNLY I RESPECT 10 et D e e TSVt
ARE Y 10 G ASSONED 10 Y RO, PARTY MHOUT P! QBTN = s S SE YD TATIRLLINE
T EXPRESSED WRITEN PERMSSON AND CONSENT OF MULLIN tHyen T ENCH STAKE. GUY WIRE —  PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD PAVEMENT
CONSENT O0R ADAPTAHBL:GSEB'\! uu&ﬁ&%@"m%%m Wc}g‘% e R N TAREE St W TREE WRAP y — —  PROPOSED EDGE OF DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT
SPEGFIC PURPOSE. INTENDED. WL BE AT THE s S REMAIN OUTSIDE DRIPLINE SURVEYOR'S TAPE () SURVEYOR'S TAPE
A0 WTHOUT, Hﬂ%ﬂgﬂ ATL L&G&Lm% JH o How% Lgscé ON EACH GUY WIRE ‘: ON EACH GUY WIRE sl slpifp— PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION FENCING
FOR SAFETY ' FOR SAFETY
MULLIN ENGINEER C FROM_ALL CLAIMS LOSSES, [
AND EXPENSES ARISNG e RESULTING THEREFROM TREE PROTECTION DETAIL (SINGLE TREE) MULCH = WILCH L e 08-28-2013 REVISED PER YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC. REVIEW LETTER DATED JULY 18, 2013,
2"X4"X3' WOOD STAKES 2"X4"X3' WOOD STAKES ; A ubb e
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS NOT TO SCALE : :
u&&sa&gog&n UTLITIES SERIAL NO. 20131751102 it ®E g i b TR = SAUCER BERM | oare REVISION
O THE PLANG Nmmsnuc MULLIN ENGNEERITIIGSIL}E%C]&‘}EA%FNOTE TREE PROTECTION NOTES . Landscaping Plan
THAT ALL SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 1 | ] FOR
VERFY T LOGATON 40 EIEVATON 0 WL UDERGROUID UILITES A0 e A B0 Pt AV ORE i Ve By e O SOk oRE 6, B PEACER, TREE WELLS SWALL B8 CINTRICTED 10 g Ry o iy NUPPER 13 OF BALL i :
PRESERVE SUCH TREES.
2 TN el BRYPUE () UIT G0 5 SALRG, SUK, b SEMMEIS QUMWES OR OIS 10 MADMO STES Sl M 77 Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC
AlL EXCAVA]](N mmm AND g-mm(; OPERATIONS SHALL COMPL 4. HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATDRS SHALL AVOID DAMAGING EXISTING TREE TRUNKS AND ROOTS. FEEDER ROOTS SHALL NOT BE CUT & (TYP) 1 PART TOPSOIL y (TYF') 1 PART TOPSOIL EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA
B‘F“*LAB 11 %HESAFELL g UN"ED STATEaDEP TMENT 5. TREE TRUNKS mﬁ"'&pﬂsv&‘%%’or'é‘ﬁﬁﬁ“%'ﬁ;:%u'%:" %s*r:gcmngcusguo% BE PROTECTED FROM FURTHER DAMAGE BY BEING 1 PART PEAT N NXRRHRES i 1 PART PEAT
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVIS"DNS THERETO e %%‘lﬁrn%ﬁm'%ﬁ%“mﬁéﬁa‘%u SHALL BE SAWED FLUSH TO TREE TRUNKS AND TREATED WITH TREE PAINTS AS \ AR Y M“Ilin E“ il‘leerin ol i
(1) o E&B%TWTS‘;% %@Q&Wm i 7. 'THE OPERATION OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT OVER ROOT SYSTEMS OF SUCH TREES SHALL BE MINIMIZED IN ORDER TO PREVENT SOIL Scale in Feet m e & 3 g 2 g
AN 8.  CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE DISPOSED OF NEAR OR AROUND THE BASES OF SUCH TREES. 0 10 20 30 40 80 120 160 Q ’ ’ Civil Engineer
s ™™™ s ™™™ eommmm— T m— INEER
(2) Fé%“%" Ewsgmi"‘”"“ OHSANAS CENg o) e TYPICAL EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING TYPICAL DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING - \/ // 412 Monteray Lane  Tel: (610) 430-3408 =
: NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 1"=40 West Chester, PA 19380 Cell: (610) 420-5309
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 DATE CHECKED BY DRAWING
; 06-25-2013 JIM

SHEET 6 OF 9



	CB_2013-09-11_Agenda_and_Packet
	CB-09112013-QVC-Cond-Use-Plans
	CB-sunny-ridge-LS-plan-09112013

